

# Online Resource D

## U.S. Supreme Court, Federal Courts, and Federal Government Websites

### **Congress.gov**

<http://congress.gov>

This website provides links to many resources on current legislative activities.

### **Federal Register**

<https://www.federalregister.gov/>

This is the official website for the *Federal Register*, a daily journal of the federal government.

### **Office for Civil Rights (OCR)**

<http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html>

This is the website of the Office for Civil Rights of the U.S. Department of Education.

### **Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP)**

<http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/index.html>

This is the website of the Office of Special Education Programs of the U.S. Department of Education.

### **Supreme Court of the United States**

<http://www.supremecourtus.gov>

The official website of the U.S. Supreme Court.

### **United States Courts**

<http://www.uscourts.gov>

This is the U.S. Federal Judiciary website.

### **U.S. Department of Education**

<http://www.ed.gov>

This is the official website of the U.S. Department of Education.

### **U.S. House of Representatives**

<http://www.house.gov>

This is the official website of the U.S. House of Representatives.

### **U.S. Senate**

<http://www.senate.gov>

This is the official website of the U.S. Senate.

### **White House**

<http://www.whitehouse.gov>

This is the official website of the White House.